Bakersfield College Curriculum Committee Minutes

Meeting on January 30, 2020 Humanities 51

- <u>Call to order:</u> by Jennifer Johnson at 2:37 pm. Quorum met.
- Chairs in Attendance: Billie Jo Rice, Jennifer Johnson, Erica Menchaca.
- <u>Members in Attendance:</u> Matt Riley, Jacy Hill, Kristopher Stallworth, Stephen Tavoni, Lynn Krausse, Pat Aderhold, Shane Jett, John Hart, Christine Harker, Laura Luiz, Mike Fredenberg, Ronnie Knabe, Michael McNellis, Mike Daniel, Sarah Villasenor, Keri Kennedy, Nick Strobel, Angelica Vasquez, Mark Osea, Jennifer Achan, Edie Nelson.
- <u>Members Absent:</u> Charles Daramola, Michael Korcok, Bernadette Towns David Neville, Carl Dean, Kris Tiner, Misty Stowers, Perla Villegas, Edith Mata, Brent Wilson, David Greenfield, Rich McCrow, Michelle Pena, Anthony Cordova.
- Guests in Attendance: Allison Ament.
- Review and Approval of the Minutes -

November 7, 2019 - Vote to suspend.

m/s: Pat Aderhold/Ronnie Knabe

Voice vote for recommendation: Matt Riley, Jacy Hill, Kristopher Stallworth, Stephen Tavoni, Lynn Krausse, Pat Aderhold, Shane Jett, John Hart, Christine Harker, Laura Luiz, Mike Fredenberg, Ronnie Knabe, Michael McNellis, Mike Daniel, Sarah Villasenor, Keri Kennedy, Nick Strobel, Angelica Vasquez, Mark Osea.

Opposed: None Abstained: None Motion: Passed

Reports-

- Curriculum Co-Chair
 - In eLumen when creating/updating programs you can now add courses still pending. The program cannot be posted/advertised until the course(s) are approved. When adding a new course identifier please remember it goes to the bottom of the list, it will not be alphabetical.
 - During Flex week there was Brown Act training and many attended. As a result the agenda
 was updated with the website, physical address and a physical copy is posted to the
 Scheduling/Curriculum door. As time allows, topics will be listed under reports for future
 agendas. The physical location of the meeting was changed to allow for public access.
 - The spring addendum is up on the website. Work on the 2020-2021 catalog has started.
- <u>Articulation Officer</u> A review of the timeline for submission for GE approval was discussed. Workshops will be offered. The AO will work on a visual timeline graphic.
- Assessment Co-Chair None
- Opportunities to Address the Committee 2 minutes per item None
- Additions to the Agenda- (2/3 vote required)-None

• First Agenda –Non-voting item.

See posted list on the website.

• Second Agenda -

 Course deletions-CHDV B52

m/s: Pat Aderhold/Mike Daniel

Voice vote for recommendation: Matt Riley, Jacy Hill, Kristopher Stallworth, Stephen Tavoni, Lynn Krausse, Pat Aderhold, Shane Jett, John Hart, Christine Harker, Laura Luiz, Mike Fredenberg, Ronnie Knabe, Michael McNellis, Mike Daniel, Sarah Villasenor, Keri Kennedy, Nick Strobel. Mark Osea.

Opposed: None Abstained: None Motion: Passed

New courses-

Discussion about ACDV courses are listed as new even though they are currently offered courses that are part of a numbering alignment to match current BC numbering practices. All other courses in the alignment project were passed last semester.

ACDV B81NC ACDV B95 ACDV B95NC PHED B45

m/s: Pat Aderhold/Nick Strobel

Voice vote for recommendation: Matt Riley, Jacy Hill, Kristopher Stallworth, Stephen Tavoni, Lynn Krausse, Pat Aderhold, Shane Jett, John Hart, Christine Harker, Laura Luiz, Mike Fredenberg, Ronnie Knabe, Michael McNellis, Mike Daniel, Sarah Villasenor, Keri Kennedy, Nick Strobel, Mark Osea.

Opposed: None Abstained: None Motion: Passed

Course revisions-

COMP B21 COMP B33 COMP B34 ENGL B3 MATH B6D

OSRM B16

OSRM B18

OSRM B26

m/s: Mike Daniel/Pat Aderhold

Voice vote for recommendation: Matt Riley, Jacy Hill, Kristopher Stallworth, Stephen Tavoni, Lynn Krausse, Pat Aderhold, Shane Jett, John Hart, Christine Harker, Laura Luiz, Mike Fredenberg, Ronnie Knabe, Michael McNellis, Mike Daniel, Sarah Villasenor, Keri Kennedy, Nick Strobel, Mark Osea.

Opposed: None Abstained: None Motion: Passed Course revisions that are requesting DE (Distance Education) as a method of delivery, the committee has considered the rigors of DE requirement and feels those courses meet the rigor.

COMP B21-Pulled per department request.

COMP B33

COMP B34

ENGL B3

MATH B6D

OSRM B16

OSRM B18

OSRM B26

m/s: Pat Aderhold/Ronnie Knabe

Voice vote for recommendation: Matt Riley, Jacy Hill, Kristopher Stallworth, Stephen Tavoni, Lynn Krausse, Pat Aderhold, Shane Jett, John Hart, Christine Harker, Laura Luiz, Mike Fredenberg, Ronnie Knabe, Michael McNellis, Mike Daniel, Sarah Villasenor, Keri Kennedy, Nick Strobel, Mark Osea.

Opposed: None Abstained: None Motion: Passed

o Course revisions requesting GE -

Vote to table GE vote as GE team has not re-reviewed the courses yet-

m/s: Nick Strobel/Pat Aderhold

Voice vote for recommendation: Matt Riley, Jacy Hill, Kristopher Stallworth, Stephen Tavoni, Lynn Krausse, Pat Aderhold, Shane Jett, John Hart, Christine Harker, Laura Luiz, Mike Fredenberg, Ronnie Knabe, Michael McNellis, Mike Daniel, Sarah Villasenor, Keri Kennedy, Nick Strobel, Mark Osea.

Opposed: None Abstained: None Motion: Passed

- Unfinished Business- None
- New Business-None
- Good, Welfare and Concerns The Articulation Officer reminded everyone to start courses requesting GE and IGETC now.
- <u>Adjournment</u> Jennifer Johnson adjourned the meeting at 3:55 p.m. February 6, 2020 meeting was canceled. Next meeting is February 20, 2020.